



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

INSPECTIONAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 831 MASS. AVE.
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 (617) 349-6100

ROBERT R. BERSANI
Managing Director/
Acting Commissioner

March 18, 1997

Ms. Renee Dupree
P.O. Box 381876
Cambridge, MA 02238-1876

RE: Your Communication to the Cambridge City Council of February 27, 1997

Dear Ms. Dupree:

In your communication to the Cambridge City Council of February 27, 1997, you expressed concern regarding the egresses and overall appearance of 56-58 Wendell Street.

As the City Official responsible for these areas, I reviewed our files and conducted an inspection of the building in order to respond to your concerns. Based on my review of the files, there are no outstanding violations as concerns egress or building structure or appearance. During my inspection of the property, I concentrated on the areas referred to in your communication ; i.e., the owner's living unit and egress hallway on the owner's side of the building.

It is my determination that the egresses for this building are in compliance with the provisions of the Building Code. Further, it appears that the building is being properly maintained.

Sincerely,

R. R. Bersani
Commissioner



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

March 31, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 17, regarding the premises numbered 56-58 Wendell Street, Robert Bersani, Commissioner of Inspectional Services reports the following:

The Inspectional Services Department has reviewed the files and inspected the property located at 56-58 Wendell Street, and has determined that the building egress is acceptable.

The Inspectional Services Department has responded to Ms. Dupree and a copy of their response is attached.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls
attachment

Consent Agenda #4

5-190

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Seventeen, regarding the premises
numbered 56-58 Wendell Street.

In City Council March 31, 1997

Placed on file